Laurie Borski

From: cfitzpatrick@nuclearlawyer.com

Sent: Wednesday, December 05, 2018 7:57 AM

To: Susan Montesi

Cc: Laurie Borski

Subject: [FWD: Activity in Case 3:18-cv-00569-MMD-CBC State of Nevada v. United States et al

Notice for Desig of Local Counsel & VP]

Susan....apparently, this refers to the pro hac motions.....when you have all three, will you send
them to Dorene to get them filed?

Charles J. Fitzpatrick

Egan, Fitzpatrick, Malsch & Lawrence, PLLC

Phone: 210.496.5001

Toll-Free Fax: 855.427.6554

cfitzpatrick@nuclearlawyer.com

www.nuclearlawyer.com

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended solely for the use
of the individual or entity to which they are addressed. This communication may contain
material protected by the attorney-client privilege. If you are not the intended recipient or the
person responsible for delivering the e-mail to the intended recipient, be advised that you have
received this e-mail in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of
this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify me
immediately.

-------- Original Message --------

Subject: Activity in Case 3:18-cv-00569-MMD-CBC State of Nevada v.
United States et al Notice for Desig of Local Counsel & VP

From: cmecf@nvd.uscourts.gov

Date: Tue, December 04, 2018 7:00 pm

To: cmecfhelpdesk@nvd.uscourts.gov

This is an automatic e-mail message generated by the CM/ECF system. Please DO NOT
RESPOND to this e-mail because the mail box is unattended.
***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States policy
permits attorneys of record and parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to receive
one free electronic copy of all documents filed electronically, if receipt is required by
law or directed by the filer. PACER access fees apply to all other users. To avoid later
charges, download a copy of each document during this first viewing. However, if the
referenced document is a transcript, the free copy and 30 page limit do not apply.

United States District Court

District of Nevada

Notice of Electronic Filing

The following transaction was entered on 12/4/2018 at 4:00 PM PST and filed on 12/4/2018
Case Name: State of Nevada v. United States et al
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Case Number: 3:18-cv-00569-MMD-CBC

Filer:

Document Number: 7(No document attached)

Docket Text:

NOTICE TO COUNSEL PURSUANT TO LOCAL RULE IA 11-2. Counsel Martin G.
Malsch; Charles J. Fitzpatrick; and John W. Lawrence to comply with completion and
filing of the Verified Petition and Designation of Local Counsel. For your convenience,
click on the following link to obtain the form from the Court's website -
www.nvd.uscourts.gov.

Upon approval of the Verified Petition, counsel is required to register for the Court's
Case Management and Electronic Case Filing (CM/ECF) system and the electronic
service of documents. Please visit the Court's website www.nvd.uscourts.gov to
register Attorney. Verified Petition due by 1/18/2019. (no image attached) (BLG)

3:18-cv-00569-MMD-CBC Notice has been electronically mailed to:

C. Wayne Howle  whowle@ag.nv.gov, dwright@ag.nv.gov

Marta A. Adams madams@ag.nv.gov, jriherd@ag.nv.gov

Charles J Fitzpatrick  Cfitzpatrick@nuclearlawyer.com

Daniel P Nubel dnubel@aqg.nv.gov, sconnell@ag.nv.gov

3:18-cv-00569-MMD-CBC Notice has been delivered by other means to:

John W. Lawrence

Egan, Fitzpatrick, Malsch & Lawrence, PLLC
1776 K Street, N.W., Suite 200
Washington, DC 20006

Martin G. Malsch

Egan, Fitzpatrick, Malsch & Lawrence, PLLC
1776 K Street N.W., Suite 200
Washington, DC 20006
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